
MEMORANDUM 
October 18, 2024 

ESLEI 24-59 | Via Email 

 

TO: Chief Executive Officers 
Chief Instructional Officers 
Chief Business Officers 
Chief Student Services Officers 
Career Technical Education Deans 
Regional Consortia Chairs 
Adult Education Consortium 

FROM: Anthony Cordova, Vice Chancellor of Workforce and Economic Development 
Equitable Student Learning, Experience and Impact Office 

RE: Notice of Intent to Award Round Two – English Language Learner Healthcare Vocational 
Pathways Funding  

This memorandum is a formal notification of the intent to award for the English Language Learner 
(ELL) Healthcare Vocational Pathways funding by the Chancellor’s Office Workforce and Economic 
Development Division. 

The Chancellor’s Office, in partnership with the California Department of Education, invited 
eligible California Adult Education Program (CAEP) consortia to apply for the Round Two ELL 
Healthcare Vocational Pathways Letter of Intent funding solicitation. Under the Governor’s Care 
Economy Workforce Development Package, the Budget Act of 2022-2023 included a one-time 
appropriation of Proposition 98 funds to support healthcare-focused vocational pathways for 
English language learners (ELLs) across all levels of English proficiency – including bridge 
programs - as part of CAEP, while addressing regional economic healthcare needs.  

Grant Awards 
Outlined in Table 1 are grant awards sorted by region, consortium, and award amount. 

Next Steps  
Chancellor’s Office staff may contact institutions receiving funding to request clarifications, 
adjustments, and/or modifications to the proposal and/or the budget.  

For questions regarding the ELL Healthcare Pathways awards, please contact the Chancellor’s 
Office CAEP Helpdesk at CAEP@CCCCO.edu. 
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Table 1: Round Two 2024-25 Awards by Region and CAEP Consortium 

Region Consortium District Fiscal Agent 2024-25 
Funding 

Bay Area Accel San Mateo County College of San Mateo  $892,652  

Bay Area Chabot-Las Positas/Mid-Alameda County 
Consortium 

Castro Valley Adult & Career 
Education $1,054,465  

Bay Area Contra Costa Adult Education 
Consortium 

Contra Costa County Office of 
Education $1,035,435  

Bay Area Foothill De Anza/NSCCSTC De Anza Community College $605,932  

Bay Area Gavilan Regional Adult Career and 
Education Services Gavilan College $308,097  

Bay Area Marin County Adult Education Block 
Grant Consortium College of Marin $357,463  

Bay Area Northern Alameda Consortium for Adult 
Education Peralta Community College District $743,624  

Bay Area Salinas Valley Adult Education 
Consortium Hartnell College $454,024  

Bay Area San Francisco Adult Education 
Consortium City College of San Francisco $1,670,870  

Bay Area South Bay Consortium for Adult 
Education (San Jose Evergreen) 

San Jose Evergreen Community 
City College District $1,700,158  

Bay Area Southern Alameda County Consortium 
(Ohlone Community College District) 

Fremont Adult and Continuing 
Education $294,944  

Central Valley 
Mother Lode 

Delta Sierra Regional Alliance (San 
Joaquin Delta) Lodi Unified School District $730,809  

Central Valley 
Mother Lode Gateway Adult Education Network Merced Community College 

District $429,316  

Central Valley 
Mother Lode Kern Adult Education Consortium Kern Community College District $887,541  

Central Valley 
Mother Lode Sequoias Adult Education Consortium  Visalia Unified School District $451,080  
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Central Valley 
Mother Lode 

State Center Adult Education 
Consortium 

State Center Community College 
District $1,058,179  

Central Valley 
Mother Lode West Hills College Consortium West Hills Community College 

District $273,986  

Central Valley 
Mother Lode West Kern Consortium West Kern Adult Education 

Network $173,669  

Central Valley 
Mother Lode 

Yosemite (Stanislaus Mother Lode) 
Consortium 

Yosemite Community College 
District $629,437  

Inland Empire About Students Regional Consortium - 
Riverside 

Riverside Community College 
District $1,089,667  

Inland Empire Victor Valley Adult Education Regional 
Consortium 

Victor Valley Community College 
District $318,182  

Inland Empire West End Corridor/Chaffey Regional AE 
Consortium Chaffey Adult School $1,047,353  

Los Angeles Citrus College Adult Education 
Consortium Claremont Unified School District $431,793  

Los Angeles Long Beach Adult Education Long Beach Community College 
District $556,839  

Los Angeles Los Angeles Regional Adult Education 
Consortium 

Los Angelese Unified School 
District $7,739,774  

Los Angeles Mt. San Antonio Regional Consortium for 
Adult Education Mt. San Antonio College $1,673,021  

Los Angeles Partnership for Adult Academic and 
Career Education Cerritos College $733,212  

Los Angeles Pasadena Area Consortium Pasadena Community College 
District $583,857  

Los Angeles Rio Hondo Region Adult Education 
Consortium Whittier Union High School District $885,299  

Los Angeles Tri City Adult Education Consortium Paramount Adult School $547,600  

North Far North Capital Adult Education Regional 
Consortium 

Sacramento County Office of 
Education $1,099,404  
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North Far North Feather River Adult Education 
Consortium Sierra County Office of Education $154,371  

North Far North North Central Adult Education 
Consortium (Yuba) Sutter County Office of Education $359,716  

Orange County Coast Adult Education Consortium Coast Community College District $863,712  

Orange County Rancho Santiago Adult Education 
Consortium 

Rancho Santiago Community 
College District $1,745,289  

Orange County South Orange County Regional 
Consortium  

South Orange County Community 
College District $958,936  

San Diego 
Imperial 

Imperial County Adult Education 
Consortium 

Imperial County Office of 
Education $378,217  

San Diego 
Imperial 

San Diego Adult Education Regional 
Consortium 

San Diego College of Continuing 
Education $1,589,971  

San Diego 
Imperial 

South Bay Adult Education Consortium 
(Southwestern) 

Sweetwater Union High School 
District $796,818  

South Central 
Coast 

Allan Hancock Community College 
Consortium Lompoc Unified  $443,072  

South Central 
Coast 

Antelope Valley Regional Adult 
Education Consortium Antelope Valley Adult Education $432,704  

South Central 
Coast 

Santa Barbara Adult Education 
Consortium Santa Barbara City College $314,710  

South Central 
Coast 

Ventura County Adult Education 
Consortium Ojai Unified School District $855,943  

 

 

CC: Gary Adams, Dean of Workforce and Economic Development  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Equitable Student Learning, Experience and Impact Office 
California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office 

Carolyn Zachary, Director 
California Department of Education 
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